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CORNER STONE WAS WELL AND TRULY LAID
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dress at Concordia College; Valuable Documents
Imbeded in Stone; Nearly 1,000 Present

Another link in Edmonton's his-
tory as a seat of learning was
forged on Sunday afternoon, when,
in the presence of Lutheran pastors
from Canada and the United States,
the cornerstone of the new <Con-
cordia. college in the Highlande was
formally laid, Fully one thousand
people were present and witnesged
the act that involves the founding
of another $250,000 educational in-
| stitution for this city.

The ceremony opened at 8 o'clock
with the St. Peter's Lutheran hand
of Nisku, Alberta, leading the pre-
lude. All of the first half of the
gervice was conducted in the Ger-
man language, while the main ad-

Brand, of St. Louis, Mo., third vice-
president of the Missouri —synod.
During the singing of the hymn, an
offering was taken for the equip-
ment for the new college.

Thirty Pastors Present

Rev. C. T. Wetzsteln of Regina,
Saskatchewan, conducted the KEng-
lish service, while thirty pastors
from Alberta and British Columbia
sang the anthem, ‘“Pralse Ye the
Tord.”

The laying of the cornerstone was
performed by Rev. A. J. Mueller,
of Calgary, president of the Alberta
and British Columbia districts. As-
sisting him in the officlal act were
Rev. A. H. Schwermann, principal
of the new college, and G. H. Mac-
Donald, architect of the bullding.
The prayer and benedictlon were
glven by Rev. J. C. Mueller, while
the ceremony closed with the dox-
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dress was given by Pastor Frederick |

1920 to 1924, showing chief dates
and resolutions in the history of
| the college; statistical year beok
and ILutheran annual; rules and
regulations governing students; his-
tory and constitution of the Mis-
souri seynod; pictures of old college
buildings used as temporary quar-

ters from tor 1925. British
| North America act, 1867; Alberta
act; Hdmonton charter; ,booklet:

“Bdmonton, 1877-1920";
city of Hdmonton;
ton Journal; greetings from Mayor
K. A. Blatchford; order of service
for cornerstone laying.

The memberg of the bullding com-
mittee are Rev, J. C. Mueller, Rev.
R. Waechser, Frof. A, Rehwinkel,
K. Eberhardt,. S. Gabert, J. Ulmer,
secretary; Dr. F. Pfotenhauer, Chi-
cago, Ill.; Rev. W. Hagen, Detroirt;
H. W. Horat, Rock Isgland, Ill.. W,
H. Schuleter, St. Louis, Mo.
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copy of Edmon-

STRIKE STILL PREVAILS

“There la little change in the
local coal atrike,” stated Seore-

tagy 8Bmith of the miners
federation, this afternoon. *I
understand that the Marquis

mine has made an offer to open
negotiations with its 80 employes
but nothing definite has tran-
spired yet.”

The federal fair wage officer,
F. E. Harrison, is expected in
Edmonton this week to investi-
gate the tie peelers’ strike at the
creoaotingi Elant.- and he will
probably look Into the coal strike
while here.

Above are scenes during the laving |
of the cornerstone for the fine Con- |
cordia Lutheran college, estimated to |
cost around $250,000, at the High- |
lands on' Sunday afternoon. A por-
tion of the crowd of 1000 spectatars |
is seen in the top picture which was |§

faken during the singing of the
}n_:rmp, “A Mighty: Fortress is Our
God.”" TIn the lower picture are seen |

those charged with laying the corner-
stone. On the right is G. H. Mac- N
donald, architect, while in the centre |
is Rev., A, H. Schwermann, principal
of the new college, and on the left ig |
Rev. A. J. Muller of Calgary, presi- ¥
dent of the Alberta and British Col- |
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bullding activity here in gratifying terms
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Bullding permits for last month
completely shattered the total for the
same period of 1924, acecording to
Inspector N. Meclvor's report. There
were no less than 82 permits taken
out for a total expenditure of $183.540
while in June of 1924, there were
65 permits for an estimated outlay
of $113,425,

Permits for twenty-niné . new
dwellings, having a cost of $80,300,
were issued during June. In addi-
tion there were 28 houses that were

altered and repalred at a cost of
825,775, The miscellaneous permits,
inclugive of garages, numbered 20

and repregented an expenditure of

$71,405.

To date thls year there have been
337 permits issued for a building pro-
gram of $763.630. The correspond-
ing period of last wyear showed a
total of 807 permits, while the ex-
penditfure was estimated at $1.798,880.
The building inspector points out
that this heavy excess was in a large
measure due to $1,300,000 for the
government elevator.

Tdmonton's building permits 1ast
month were well ahead of Calgary's, ac-
cording to official figures jasuad in both
cities. The local ,;'Murna showf a total
of $763,630, while the southern city has|
a total of 8644250,

Acting Mayor Douglas pointed to the

on Monday. Reports that he had re-
ceived showed that there had been
permite lesued this year for 119 new
dwellings, involving a cost of $324,500,
In addition, there were 143 permits for
alterations, costing  $159,780, while

seventy-five miscellaneous permits  in-
volved an additional expenditure of
$270,400,
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Imbeded in Stone; Nearly 1,000 Present
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Building permits for last month |

Another link in Edmonton's his-

tory as a seat of learning 1

the cornergtone of the new
cordla. college in the Highlands was
formally laid. Iully one thousand
people were present and witnessed
the act that involves the founding
of another $250,000 ecducational in-
stitution for this city.

The ceremony opened at 3 o'clock
with the St. Peter’'s Lutheran band
of Nisku, Alberta, leading the pre-
lude. All of the first half of the
service was conducted
man language, while the main ad-
dress was given by Pastor IFrederick
Brand, of St. Louis, Mo., third vice-

president of the Missouri--synod.
During the singing of the hymn, an
offering was taken for the ecquip-
ment for the new college.

Thirty Pastors Present

Rev. C. T. Wetzsteln of Reglna,
Saskatchewan, conducted the XEng-
lish service, while thirty pastors
from Alberta and British Columbia
sang the anthem, “Praise Ye the

Liord."”
The laving of the cornerstone was
performed by Rev. Mueller,

of Calgary, president of the Alberta
and British Columbia districts. As-
sisting him in the officlal act were
Rev. A. H. Schwermann, principal
of the new college, and G, H. Mac-
Donald, architect of the bullding.
The prayer and benediction were
glven by Rey. J. C. Mueller, while
the ceremony closed with the dox-
ology.

Greetings to the presldent and
governors of the new collegBe were
expressed In a letter that was re-

ceived from Mayor Blatchford, who
was unable to be present. He sald
that the citizens welcomed the
founding of the institution here and
talke a keen pride in the fact that
the governing body had, in spite of
attractions held out by other citles
of the west, selected IIdmonton as
the most desirable location for their
educational centre.

Cornerstone Contents

The contents of the cornerstone,
which were placed by Rev, Mr.
Schwermann, were as follows: Eng-
lish Bible, German Tible, Book of
Concord, English-German cathecism;
June, 1925, copy of Lutheran church
papers, catalogue of synod’s educa-
tional institutions, synodical reports
of Missouri synod, Manitoba  and
Saskatchewan dlstrict and Alberta
and DBritish Columbia district from

THE MIMEOGRAPH

Prints clroulan letters, offles forma
‘and kindred matter at high speed

was |
forged on Sunday afternoon, when,
in the presence of Lutheran pastors !
from Canada and the United States, | regulations governing students; his-|while in June of 1924, there were
Con- | tory and constitution of the Mis-
i sourl synod;

in the Ger-|

completely shattered the total for the

1920 to 1924, showing chief dates |same period of 1924, according to
and resolutions in the history of |Inspector N. Meclvur's report. There
the college; statistical year 'book|were no less than 82 permits taken

and Lutheran annual; rules and|out for a total expenditure of $183,540

G5 permits for an estimated outlay
of $113 425,

Permits for twenty-nine. new
dwellings, having a cost of $86,300,
were issued during June., In addi-
tion there were 28 houses that were
altered and rvepalred at a cost of
$25.775. The miscellaneous permits,
inclusive of garages, numbered 25
and represented an expenditure of
271,460,

To date this year there have been
337 permits issued for a building pro-

pictures of old college
buildings used as temporary quar-
ters from 1921 to 1925. British
| North America act, 1867; Alberta
act; Jdmonton charter; booklet:
“Edmonton, 1877-1920"; map of the
city of Edmonton; copy of Edmon-
ton Journal; greetings from Mayor
(K. A. Blatchford; order of service
| for cornerstone laying.

The members of the building com-

| mittee are Rev. J. C. Mueller, Rev.

FE f'«'a.echser, Irof. A. Rehwinkel {gram of 370 0. The corrmpoud—l‘
| B, I::berlm.l'.dl. S. Gabert, J. Ulmer, |ing period of last year showed
| secretary; Dr. . Pfotenhauer, Chi- |total of 807 permits, while the ex-

cago, Ill.; Rev. W. Hagen, Dsatroirt:
H. W. Horst, Rock Island, Ill.. W.
H. Schuleter, St. Louils, Mo.

penditure was estimated at $1.798,880.
The bullding inspector points out
that this heavy excess was in a large

measure due to $1,300,000 for the
S8TRIKE STILL PREVAILS government elevator.
Edmonion’s building permits last

Emunth were well ahead of Calgary's, ac-

“There ia little change in the
g | cording to official figures issued: in both

local coal atrike,” stated Secre-

tary 8mith of the miners' cities. The local returns show®a total
federation, this afternoon. *| of §763,630, while the southern city has |-
understand that the Marquis ‘ﬂ total of 564,250, |

Acting Mayor Douglas pointed to the |||
negotiations with its 80 employes  building activity here in gratifying terms
but nothing definite has tran- |on Monday. Reports that he had re-
spired yet."” icr)i\'cd showed that there had been

The federal fair wage officer, permita issued this year for 119 new
F. E. Harrison, is expected in dwellings, involving a cost of $324,500.
Edmonton this week to investi- |In addltion, there were 143 permits for
gate the tie peelers’ strike at the alterations, costing  $159,730, while

mine has made an offer to open

creosoting ilant, and he will seventy-five miscellaneous permite in-
probably look into the coal strike volved an additional expenditure of
while here. $270,400,

Mayor Blatchford is attending the | R, J. Gibbs, assistant city engineer,
opening of the Calgary exhibltiou|has left with Mrs. Gibbs and family
and 1s expected to return to the cit,\"fol' a, month’s holiday at the Pacific
on Tuesday morning., \!w“t'

GANCI BROTHERS’
EXHIBITION

You Saw the Two Sections of
This Wonderful Working Model

—N—

Johnstone-Walker’s Window

LAST WEEK
YOU SHOULD SEE THE ENTIRE

87——SECTIONS—8'7

" Now Being Shown Every Day
Nextto Y. M. C. A. Building

Doors Open, 2:30 p.m, Daily

,and low cost. - :

| E.N. KENNEDY C0.

- KODAKS, FILMS., SUPPLIES
10080 JASPER AVENUE

PRICES:

Afternoon, 250 and 50c¢, Plus Tax
Evenings, 25¢, 500 and 906
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